

MOSHE ANSBACHER

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

● moshe212@gmail.com ● 052-3587990 ● [GitHub](#) ● [LinkedIn](#)

Highly motivated and experienced Freelance Full-Stack Developer with a strong command of React.js, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, StoryBlok CMS, Cypress, Shopify API and Web Scraping. Over the past two years, I have successfully delivered numerous projects as a freelancer while continuously expanding my skill set. I thrive in fast-paced and challenging environments, committed to excellence and constantly seeking opportunities to learn and grow. With excellent interpersonal skills and a strong work ethic.

EDUCATION

03.2020 - 09.2020

GoCode

Full Stack Developer

Developing Web Application at server and client side with Node.js, JavaScript, Html5, Css3, express.js, mongoose and React.js. Create real apps at React and MongoDB.

02.2016 - 12.2016

John Bryce

DBA MS-SQL

Developing MS SQL Server Databases. (Stored Procedures, Function, Trigger) Database Administration (Backup and Restore, Performance Tuning, Always On, Replication, Mirroring)

01.2012 - 12.2012

Ness Technology

Mcsa CCNA Certification

Installing, Administering and Configuring Windows Server 2012 (AD, DNS, DHCP, File Server), Microsoft Hyper-V, Exchange Server 2013 Installation and Configuration, CCNA Routing and Switching.

LANGUAGES

- ❖ Hebrew
- ❖ English

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - Current

Full Stack Developer

Enpitech

- ❖ Developed and maintained scalable web applications using React and Next.js, leveraging their component-based architecture to create reusable UI components for seamless user experiences.
- ❖ Implemented automated testing using Cypress, creating comprehensive test suites to ensure application functionality, performance, and user experience, resulting in significant reduction in bug occurrences.
- ❖ Integrated Storyblok CMS with web applications to enable efficient content management and dynamic content delivery, providing clients with flexibility and control over their website content.
- ❖ Developed custom Shopify app, leveraging the Shopify API to extend the platform's functionality and provide unique solutions tailored to clients' specific needs.
- ❖ Developed web scraping techniques to gather and organize data from various sources.

2018 - 2022

MS SQL Developer

Odcanit

- ❖ Responsible for developing conversion processes from a variety of competing software systems to the company's flagship software.
- ❖ Writing functions and procedures for problem solving for customers working in different forms of work.
- ❖ Development of automation processes in Python to facilitate the ongoing activities of all the company's departments.

2017 - 2018

Sys Admin

Keren Kayemeth LeIsrael

- ❖ Technical support for about a many end users, troubleshooting, privilege management, backups, restores, email and more.
- ❖ Management and maintenance of hundreds of servers of all types in a VMware based environment.
- ❖ Management and automation of AD and Exchange 365.